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August 11, 2023 

Andrew Janz 
Fresno City Attorney 
2600 Fresno St,  
Fresno, CA 93721-3600 
 

RE: Request for Hearing on La Hacienda Mobile Estates’ Conversion 
Impact Report 

Dear Mr. Janz:  

This firm represents La Hacienda Mobile Estates, LLC, the owner of La Hacienda 
Mobile Estates located at 104 E. Sierra Ave, Fresno, CA 93710.  As requested by 
your office, the owner submitted its Conversion Impact Report and Relocation Plan 
(“Report”) to the City through your office on June 28, 2023. 

Pursuant to Government Code section 65863.7(d), the owner is formally requesting a 
hearing before the City Council on the sufficiency of the Report within 60 days of this 
letter (105 days following submission).  A copy of the Report sent on June 28, 2023 
is attached for your convenience. 

Very truly yours, 

RUDDEROW LAW GROUP  
 
 
 
Jason R. Dilday, Esq. 
 
Enclsoure 
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